FILED 10/10/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 09108-2022

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK Attorneys and Counselors at Law

A AUSLEY
MCMULLEN

October 10, 2022

VIA: ELECTRONIC FILING

Adam J. Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

123 South Calhoun Street
P.O. Box 391 32302
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P: (850) 224-9115
F: (850) 2227560

ausley.com

Re:  Petition to Implement 2023 Generation Base Rate Adjustment Provisions in

2021 Agreement by Tampa Electric Company

Dear Mr. Teitzman,

Tampa Electric Company hereby waives the sixty-day file and suspend period with respect

to its Petition in the above matter.
Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter.
Sincerely,

W\M N Mgy,

Malcolm N. Means





